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September 30, 2008

Sean Flaherty

1527 William Penn Dr.,

Naperville, IL  60563

Subject:  Sediment spreading & planting – Centry Farms Pond
Dear Sean,

Here is the revised proposal to include spreading out the dried sediment after dredging.  The sediment would be spread in the field adjacent to the pond as long as it is not considered a floodplain.  This would involve using a bobcat to spread the dried sediment, removal of the plastic bag encasing the sediment, using temporary straw matting, installing temporary and permanent prairie seeding and silt fence for the areas near the ponds.  This is quite labor intensive and this cost is assuming that the amount of dried sediment is less than about 800 cubic yards once it has dried.  It also assumes that the sediment would be spread in the prairie area northeast of the pond in the ~ ¾ acre area between the two ponds.  Permitting has not been included in this price, since it is assumed that the amount of sediment will end up being about ½ - ¾ foot once it has been spread.  Until we know the amount of sediment, the type, and exactly what is to be done with it, it will be hard to determine if a permit will be needed.  This basic information will help determine future costs, so we strongly recommend a dredging feasibility study first.  

Cost for spreading the sediment, silt fence installation, matting and seeding is $24,750.
Thank you,

Sandy Kubillus
  
Senior Environmental Consultant                             
     
